
From: O"Connell, Andrew J. (UTC)
To: matthewh@jdsalaw.com; jordanm@jdsalaw.com; arichards@gsblaw.com; hburden@gsblaw.com;

kmueller@gsblaw.com; Roberson, Jeff (UTC); Fukano, Harry (UTC); Hammond, Greg (UTC)
Cc: Doyle, Paige (UTC)
Subject: Docket TS-180677 - Clarification re: due date for Post-Hearing Briefs
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Dear Parties,
 
I am contacting you to clarify that because May 27, 2019, is Memorial Day and the Commission will
be closed, the Parties will have until 5 p.m. on the following day, May 28, 2019, to file post-hearing
briefs with the Commission.
 
Best,
 
Andrew J. O’Connell
Administrative Law Judge
t: (360) 664-1285
e: andrew.j.oconnell@utc.wa.gov
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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